
Cq A, C. BHUTERIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Compdhy"),

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31't March 2024,Lhe Statement of Profit and Loss (including

Other Comprehensive lncome), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, includlng a summary of the material

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Financial

Statements).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (The'Act') in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting

Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules,2015, as amended ("lnd AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2024, and its profit, total comprehensive

income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted,our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) spegified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013" Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial

statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on financialstatements.

lnformation Other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to

Board's Report, but does not include the financialstatements and our auditor's reportthereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. ..,<
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ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive

income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS and other

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, specified under section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and

using thg g.oin{ concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate

the Corhfj6'ny or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process:

Audito4's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users.taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part o_f an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,ind obtain
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audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the controls audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. LJnder section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial with reference financial statements in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

a

Matedqlity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggiegate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

facters in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)

to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planhed scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal controlthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Mager

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31't March, 2023, were audited by

another auditorwhose report dated 4th September,2023, expressed an unmodified opinion on those

financial statements.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 1.43 of the Act, we give in the Annexure

"A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order to the extent

a pplica ble.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's tieport in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 of the Act, as applicable.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ii) ln our opinion, proper bool<s of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph

3 (vii) (6) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014..

iii) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome, the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

iv) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards

as amended.'

v) On,the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3L't March, 2024

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,

2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1.64(2) of the Act.

vi) Th9 modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected

therewith are as stated in the paragraph 3 (ii) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the

Act and paragraph 3 (vii) (6) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014.

vii) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in "Annexure 8".

vlii)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

1L of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201.4, as amended, in our opinion and to the best

of ouf information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements. .,:i':
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b.

c.

d.

e.

,;)
f.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of

funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,

that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and beliel other

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the

company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that the representations made by the

management as stated in (i) and (ii) herein above, contain any material misstatement.

Tbere was no dividend declared or paid during the year by the company and hence

compliance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

Based on our examination, the company has not used an accounting software for

maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)

facility.

For A.C. Bhuteria & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

l..t ol,l-d i5 n''Jlt^o
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No.:056832

Place: Kolkata
Datei" 24-05-2024
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Annexure 'A' to lndependent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of

"Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date.

(i)

(a) (A) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based

on examination of records we considered necessary, the Company is maintaining proper

records showing full particulars, including quantltative details and situation of Property, Plant

& Equipment.

(B) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based

on examination of records we considered necessary, the Company is maintaining proper

records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its property, plant and equipment. ln our opinion, the periodicity of
physicalverification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. Property, plant and equipment has been physically verified by the Management
during the year and no discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly, para 3(i)(c) is not
applicable.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not revalued any class of
its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. The Company has not revalued its

lntangible Assets. The Company does not have any Right of Use assets.

(e) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no proceedings have been initiated or are

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly,
. para 3(iXe) of the order is not applicable.

(ii) '' "')
(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, physical verification of inventories have

, been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. ln our opinion the coverage and

procedure of such verification is appropriate. No discrepancies of tO% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security
of current assets.

(iii) ln our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not made any

investments or granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited Iiability partnerships or
any other parties. Accordingly Para (iii) (a),(b),(c), (d), (e)and (f)of the Order is not applicable.

ldour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not given any

loans/guarantees/security to or on behalf of any party referred to in Section 185 of the

Companies Act 2013. The Company has not made investments or given any loan,-gfarantee
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or provided any security in connection with a loan to any body corporate or any other person

and therefore compliance with Section 186 of the Act is not applicable.

(v) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not accepted deposits or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and therefore the directives issued

by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable to
the Company. No order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law

Tribunalor Reserve Bank of lndia or any court or any other tribunal.

(vi) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, maintenance of
cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii) (a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance, income

tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory due, as applicable to the appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as at the last day of the financialyear for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, there are no dues of statutory dues referred to in sub-

clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viil) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, there are no transactions that are not
recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during

.:ths'year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).Accordingly, para

3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

(ix)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not taken any loans or
other borrowings. Accordingly, para 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not taken any term loans.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, and on overall examinations of the Balance

Sheet of the company, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term
purposes by the company.

(e) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not taken any funds from
companyany entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiarie

O LJ'



does not have any associate or joint ventures. Accordingly, para 3(ixXe) of the order is not

applicable.

(0 ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not raised loans during

the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries. The Company does not have any

joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, para 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

(x)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not raised any money by

way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

Accordingly, para 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based ort

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully,

partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, para 3(x)(b) of the order is

not applicable.

(xi)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no fraud by the company or on the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, para 3(xiXa) of the

order is not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no report under Section 1.43(12) of the

Companies Act,2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule

13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly,

para 3(xi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

,i-;
(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no whistle-blower complaint has been

, received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, para 3(xi)(c) of the order is not

applicable.

(xii) .,ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary,the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xii)of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, all transactions with the related parties are

in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and details of related party

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

:'

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and examinaticn

of books and records, the company does not have an internal audit syste.ni and-is not
'/

${uuJ- '

(xiv)



required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act,2013

(xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not entered into any non-

cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him as specified under Section 192

of the Companies Act, 2013.Accordingly, paragraplr 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the Company is not required to be registered under

section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 as a Non-Banking Finance

Company. Accordingly, para 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking

Financial activities or any Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, para 3(xvi)(b) of the

Order are not applicable.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC)

as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, paragraph

3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, there is no Core lnvestment Company (ClC) in the
group.

(xvii) ln our ppinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

exa-mination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not incurred any cash
,fli(r.r in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financialyear.

(xviii) There has been resignatlon of statutory auditors during the year. No objections or concern

'were raised by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and examination

of books and records we consider necessary, on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and

'expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial Iiabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinlon that no material uncertainty exlsts as

on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its llabilities existing at the

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and

when they fall due.
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(xx) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and examination
of books and records we consider necessary, the Company is not covered under Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, para 3(xx) of the order is not applicable.

For A.C. Bhuteria & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

Place

Date:
Kolkata
24-05-2024

Uotr,"t fn uUuJ t_+a
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No.:056832
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Annexure 'B'to the lndependent Auditors' Report

Report on the lnternat Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section L43 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of PEGASYS

MACHTNES PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March 2024in conjunction with our audit of

the lnd AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with

reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the

financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal ccntrol

with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls With reference to the financial statements issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants

of lndia.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internalfinancial controls

based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

f:

Aud itots-(esponsi bi I ity

Our responsiUility is to express an opinion on the Company's internalfinancial controls with reference

to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")

and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Compariies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the

risk that a materialweakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of interna]'control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito.'s
judgment, including the assessment of the risl<s of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error. . '
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

A company's internalfinancial controlwith reference to the financial statements is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes

those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations

of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financialstatements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls With reference to the Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error orfraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future
periodsbri subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial

statements may'become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For A.C. Bhuteria & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

'fi o uuJ fb t't'"lcc^'i
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No..: 056832

Place: Kolkata
Date:-'24-05-2024
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PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED
PUNE, MAHARASHTRA 41,T 057 

"

Cl N : U 29100PN2020PTC223728

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024 (t in Hundreds)

Particulars

ASSETS

(1) Non-Current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Eguipment
(b) Other lntangible Assets
(c) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets
(d) Deferred tax Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i)Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Other Financial Assets

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Current Assets

EQUITY AND TIABlLITIES

Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Liabilities
(1) Current Liabilitie.s l.u

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables

(b) Other Current, Liabilities
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Financial St'atements

As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO. .
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.:303105E

Lo uq fll\*dLt^$
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner
Membership No.:056832
Place : Kolkata :'

Datez 24-05-2024

5.03
5.04

Total Non-Current Assets

5.05

5.06
5.07
s.08
5.09
5.10
5.11

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

5.L2
5.13

Total Equity

5.!4
5.15
5.16

Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

2

5

3,619.00
28,233.00

283.00 841.00
6L2.00

1.,000.00 1,000.00

17.00
3,77,431.00 2,17,3L7.O0

40,037.00
1,34,956.00

27,302.00

295.00
4,t3,6t2.OOr''

For and on behalf of the Boa of Directors

sh Su Kati

Note No" Figures as at
31-03-2023 {

Figures as at
ot-04-2022 a-

5.01
5"02

2,974.00
9,009.00

224.0A

t3,207.00

98,971.00

63,081.00
2,75,379.00

31,181.00
L,73,979.00

5,100.00
16,810.00

861.00
22,777.OO

40,447.00

2,34,292.00
558.00

CHI.5 TY
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PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED
PUNE, MAHARASHTRA 4TL O57 "

CIN : U29100PN2020PTC2237 28
STATEMENT OF pROFtT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH ,2024

( t in Hundreds)
Particulars

I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

II OTHER INCOME

ilr ToTAL TNCOME (r+ [)
IV EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And Work-ln-Progress

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation And Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

v PROFTT / (rOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTTONAL TTEMS AND TAX (ilt - tV)

VI EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

vil PROFTT/(rOSS) BEFORE TAX (V - Vl)

VIII TAX EXPENSE:

(i) Current Tax
(ii) Deferred Tax

rx PRoFTT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (VI - Vilt)

X OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) lncome tax-relaling to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss -,tu.)

Other Comprehensiv6 lncome for the year

xl ToTAL COMPREHENSTVE TNCOME FOR THE YEAR (tX + X)

Xll Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of( 10/- each

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Significant Accotrnting Policies
Notes to Financial Statements

As Per our Report of Even Date.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:303105E

1,06L.14

1,061.!4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

lffita Nitish S

Note

5.L7

5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

s.22

5.23

5.24

5.04

5.2s

5.26

for the r ended

3L-O3-2023

6,14,275.00

3,789.00

2,99,225.0O

(s8,s24.00)

1,18,038.00

5,436.00

10,073.00

1,00,809.00

!,43,0O7.OO

1,43,O07.00

37,2s6.00

35,893.00

114.00

114.00

2

5

|\Jcrt-l flr ruwlO^,^+
Mohit Bhuteria irudh
Partner

Membership No.;056832

Place : Kolkata

Date| 24-05-2024

iiliJ!\
Director

DIN:00055302 , 'i 
:';lotN'oorzazzo
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PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LTMITED
PUNE, MAHARASHTRA 411 057"
Cl N : U29100PN2020PTCZ237 ZB
Cash Flow Statement For The year Ended 31st March 2024

( { in Hundred s)

Particulars

Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Exceptional ttems and Tax

Adjustments For :

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
lnterest on bank deposits carried at amortised cost

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Movements in Working Capital
Decrease/ (lncrease) in lnventories
Changes in Trade & Other Receivables
Changes in Trade & Other payables

Cash Generated From Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)
Net Cash Flow From (Used tn) Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, plant & Equipment
lnvestment in Fixed Deposits
lnterest Received

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Note:
(1)

Net Cash Elow Fiom (Used tn) Financing Activities
Net lncreisdin Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivitents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe year2

ures for the year ended
3L-03-2023

'1,,43,007.00

10,073.00

1,,53,

(58,524.00)

1,57,933"00

30,066.00

(67,489.00)

(14s.00)

2,L4,g21..OO

s58.00
2,15,379.00

cash Flow Statement has been prepared under lndirect method in accordance with lndian Accounting
Standard (lnd AS) 7 "statement of Cash Flows',.

(2) Represents cash & cash Equivalents as indicated in Note No. 5.07 to the Financial statements.

As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:303105E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

tt e er..-h 0 ,nn {t-r-xr.
Mohit Bhuteria
Partner

Membership trto.: OSeagZ

Place : Kolkata
Date: 24-05-2024

Mohta sh

u-' t:at- . i
/"

.-::j' ,?

fi Director
DIN:00055302

l,' r; '

DIN:00178220
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PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED
PUNE, MAHARASHTRA 411 057.
Cl N : U29100PN2020PTC223728
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EqUIY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2024

A. Equity Share Capital
Equity Shares of t 10/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Equity Share Capital
(Ru ln hundreds)

Particulars
Balance as at April Ot,2022
Changes in equity share

Balance as at March 3L,2023
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 3L,2024

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

B. Other Equity

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
Capital Reserve Retained Earnings

As At 31st Marc 2023
Balance as at Lst April,2022 80,302.00 1,30,015.00 2,10,3t7.o0

lrofit for the year 1-,06,1L4.00 t,06,lL4.oo
Other Comprehensive

lncome for the year

Balance as at 31st March,

2023
80,302.00 2,36,129.OO 3,16,431.00

As At 31st lVlarch, 2024
Balance as 6tGt April,2023 80,302.00 2,36,129.00 3,16,431.00

Profit for the year 4,89,102.97 4,89,L02.97
Other Comprehensive

lncome for the year
Balance as at 31st March,
2024

80,302.00 7,25,2?L.97 8,05,533.87

As Per our Report of Even Date.

ForA C Bhuteria & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.:309005E

[l{g h,.tr f}r r,r,tnl tr-e
Mohit Bhuteria
Partner

Membership No.:056832

PIace : Kolkata I'

Date: 24-05-2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

!yti

.1

h

Director
DIN:00065302

Yrd;1 Nitish Su

Dire

DIN:00178220
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PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED
PUNE, MAHARASHTRA 471. 057,
Cl N ; U 29100PN2020?TC2237 28

summary of Material Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial statements for the period ended 31st March , 2024

2.OL

Summary of Material Accounting policies

Statement of Compliance
These financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting standards notified
under the Companies (tndian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 (,.lnd AS,,).
up to the vear ended 31 March, 2023,the company prepared its financiai statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the lndia, including accounting standards read with section 133 ofthe companies Act, 2013 notifiedunder companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2021 ("Previous cAAp"). These are the company's first lnd AS financialstatements'Thedateof transitiontolndAsislstApril,2022.ReferNote5forthedetailsof firsttimeadoptionexempgons
availed by the Company.

1" corporate lnformation
PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LlMlrED ("the company") is a Private company incorporated in tndia having its registeredoffice at A 802 Golden cascade, wakad Hingewadi Road, Pune, wakad, pune, Mulashi, Maharashtra, lndia, 411057. Thecompany is engaged in the business of all and any activities relating, connected and incidental to Designing, Manufacturing,
Sales and After Sales Support for Automatic Shaft Straightening Machines"

2.

2,O2 Basis of Preparation and Measurement
The financialstatementshavebeenpreparedonthehistorical costbasis,exceptforthefollowingassetsandLiabilitieswhich
have been measured at Fair value basis at end of each reporting period:
(i) Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities

2.03 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees, which is also the company,s functional currency. AII amountshave been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest Hundreds, unless otherwise indicated.

2.O4 Current and Non-Current Classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:
(a) expected to be rearised or intended to be sord or consumed in normar operating cycre;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(c) expected to be rearized within twerve months after the reporting period;
(d) ca5h or a cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

-. Qfter the reporting period.
.; '',4il 

other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability'is current when it is;
(a) expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;

' (c) due to be settred within twerve months after the reporting period or,
(d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabirity for at least twelve months after the reportingperiod.;

Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are classified as non-current.

2.05 Property, plant & Equipment (ppE)
on adoption of lnd As, the company retained the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised !nthe financial statements as at the date of transition to lnd ASs, measured as per the previous GAAp and used that as itsdeemed cost as permitted by lnd As 101 'Firsrtime Adoption of tndian Accounting standards,.

{.tO-'r

PPE are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price. other directly attributable costsincluding non-refundable duties and taxes net of any trade discounts and rebates. The cost of ppE includes interest onborrowings (borrowing cost) directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets. subsequentto initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can bemeasured reliably' The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.All otler repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

h {. !.!
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Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value method ("WDV") overthe useful lives
of the assets as specified in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013. on property, plant and equipment which are added /
disposed off during the year. depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition / deletion.

The carrying values of property, plant and eguipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable"
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets stlll in use are retained in financial statements.
Residual Values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reveiwed at each financial
year and adjusted prospectively if appropriate.

2.06 lntangible Assets

On adoption of lnd AS, the Company retained the carrying value for all of its lntangible Asset as recognised in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to lnd AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and used that as its deemed cost as
permitted by lnd AS 101 'First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards,.
lntangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
statement of profit or loss as gains or losses, as the case may be.

The CompanV amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the written down value method over the following
range of useful lives:

Asset (Other than internally generated) Useful Life
Computer Software 3 years

The management reviews the estimated useful life of intangible assets annually.

2.07 lnventories
Itemsofinventoriesaremeasuredatlowerofcost andnetrealisablevalueafterprovidingforobsolescence,ifany,exceptin
case of scrap which are valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective
present location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
Cost of Raw Materials, Finished Goods and Stores and Spares are determined on First in First Out Basis (i.e.FtFO).

2.08 RevenueRecognition

Sale of Goods

The revenue are recognised when (or as) the company satisfies the all recognition criteria including transferring the
promised goods or services (i.e. an asset) and risks & rewards to the customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the

. customer obtains control of that asset.

.; "-ithe Sales of goods are recognised when the products are dispatched/ control transferred to the customers and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the buyer's acceptance of the product as per the terms of the contract and no
significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods.
Revenue is measured at the amount of transaction price.

, Revenue for current year is exclusive of goods and service tax and net of discounts and sales returns.Revenue from sale of
goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the assets is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the
goods.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers for an amount that reflects the
consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue related to fixed
price maintenance and support services contracts where the company is standing ready to provide services is recognised
based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight llned over the period of performance.
The company disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers into categories that depict the nature of services and
geography.

Rendering of services

Revenue from other service contracts are recognized when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.

2.09 Employee Benefits Expense

(a) Short term emplovee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

, (: U Post emplovment benefits

t}.l UL" Defined contribution plans:

t..

j,t.l
?
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2.to

A defined contribution plan is a post-emplovment benefit plan under which the company pays specified contributions to aseparate entity' The company makes specified monthly contributions towards provident Fund. The company,s contributionis recognised as an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the empioyee renders the relatedServtce.

Foreign Currency Transactions
The company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee ((), which is aiso the company,s functional currency.Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at thedate of the transaction' At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary assets or liabilities are translated at exchangerate prevailing on the balance sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit & ross.

2.Ll Earnings perShare (EpS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the company by the weiShtedaverage number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted Eps is computed by adjusting the profit or lossattributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of a1dilutive potential equity shares.

2,12 lncome Taxes

lncome tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.current and deferred taxes are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that arerecognised in other comprehensive income or directly !n equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are alsorecognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
Current Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed inaccordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognizedamounts and there is an intention to settre the asset and the riabirity on a nei basis.
Delerred Tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities arerecognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and theircarrying amount.
Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal ofdeferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductibie temporary differences, and the carry forward of unusedtax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reportingdate and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or partof the deferred tax asset to be utilised' unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and arerecognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to berecovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset isrealised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantivery enacted by the
_ 
end of{he reporting period.

.; lrDjferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assetsaSainst current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxationauthority.

2.13, Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contintent Assets
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obllgation. where a provision is measured using the cash fl owsestimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value ofthose cash flows. where the effect is, material' the provision is discounted to net present value using an appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate- 
and the unwinding ofthe discount is included in finance costs.

contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possibre obrigation arising from past events, due to occurrence ornon-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the company, or where any presentobliSation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannotbe made' obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources areprovided for.
contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.L4 Financiallnstruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractuar provisions of theinstrument' Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value except for trade receivables that do not containa significant financing component are measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to theac{uisition or issue of fi nancial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair valuethrough profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initiar recognition of financiar asset or

r:ii !
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financial liability,

Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities ofthree months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for
withdrawaland usage.

FinancialAssets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets At FairValue Throuqh Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value at initial recognition and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. Financial Liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within
one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instru ments.

Equitv lnstruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments recognised by the Company are measured at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

Derecognition of Financial lnstruments:

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Company
has transferred its riShts to receive cash flows from the asset. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is

derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

lmpairment of Financial Assets (other than at fair value through Profit & Loss)

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 Financial lnstruments,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Offsettins

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the Balance Sheet when and only
when, the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

, i-)2.L5 Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from regular revenue generating (operating activities),' investing and financing activities ofthe Company are segregated.

2.L6 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of time pattern in which economic benefits f rom
the leased assets are consumed.

Critical Accounting Judgements & Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
The preparation of the company's financial statements in conformity with the lnd AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
r_ecognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
tevision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have
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significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are described below. The company based its assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Contingencies & Commitments
ln the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against the Company.
Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, we treat them as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. Although
there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Company do not expect them to have a
materially adverse impact on our financial position or profitability"

Depreciation I amortisation and useful lives of propertv plant and equioment / intanFible assets
Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking
into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets
annually in order to determine the amount of depreciatlon I amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The
useful lives and residual values are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account
anticipated technological changes. The depreciation / amortisation for future periods is revised if there are significant
changes from previous estimates"

Allowances for doubtful debts
The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade and other
receivables. The identification of doubtful debts requires use ofjudgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different
from the oriSinal estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtful
debts expenses in the period in which such estimate has been changed.

lmpairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Recent lndian Accounting Standards (tnd AS)/ pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 3t,2024, McA has not notified
any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.
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5 First Time !nd AS Adoption Reconciliations & Explanations
As stated in Note 2, the Company's financial statements for the year ended 3L March, 2024 are the first annual financial
statements prepared by the Company in order to comply with lnd AS. The adoption of lnd AS was carried out in accordance
with lnd AS 101, using 1 April, 2022 as the transition date. The transition was ca rried out from Previous GAAP (based on the
AS framework) to lnd AS" The effect of adopting lnd AS has been summarized in the reconciliations provided below.

lnd AS 10L generally requires full retrospective application of the Standards in force at the first reporting date. However, lnd
AS 101 allows certain exemptions in the application of particular Standards to prior periods in order to assist companies
with the transition process.

Reconciliations

The accounting policies as stated above in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 3L March, 2024,the financialstatements for the year ending 31 March, 2023 and the preparation of an opening lnd
AS balance sheet as at 1 April, 2O22. ln preparing its lnd AS Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and Loss for the year
ended 31 March, 2024,the Company has adjusted amounts reported in financial statements prepared in accordance with
Previous GAAP.

An explanation of how the transition from Previous GAAP to lnd AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial
performance and cash flow is set out in the following tables.
5A Reconciliations of Equity ( t in Hundreds

Particulars As At
31-03-23

As At
o1-04-2022

Equity as per Previous GAAP
Add/Less: Adjustments
Equity as per lnd AS

3,17,524.00
(93.00

2,1,1,457.00
(140.00)

3,17,431.00 2,L1,317.00

5B Reconciliations ofTotal Comprehensive lncome ( { in Hundreds
Particulars For the year

ended

31-03-2023

Net Profit as per Previous GAAP
Add/Less: Adjustment
trtet Profrttlier tax as per lnd AS

Other Comprehensive lncome (net of taxes)
Total Comprehensive lncome as per lnd AS 1,06,L14.00

5C Explanation to material adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2023
The transition.from Previous GAAP to lnd AS has no material impact on the Statement of Cash Flows.

5D Notes ori exemptions adopted by the company under lnd AS 101 and notes on material effects on the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the company.

(i) The company has adopted exemption given in paragrapgh DTAA of lnd AS 101 relating to its property, plant &
equipment as per which the company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant &
equipmentasrecognisedinthefinancialstatementsasatthedateof transition,i.e. 1st April,2022,measuredasper
Previous GAAP and used that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition to lnd AS. The company has used
deemed cost option also for intangible assets.

(ii) Preliminary Expenses (unamortised) as on the date of transition has been charged to Retained Earnings.

1,06,069.00
45.00

1,06,114.00

.:
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5.03 Other Financial Assets

( I in Hundreds)
Particulars

Loan to Empioyees
Fixed Deposits
- gank Deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months

5.04 Deferred tax A$€ts

3t43-2023 oto4-2022

( I in Hundreds)
Balance sheet Statement of Protit & loss

as at

r,224.00 861.00

ended
3103-2023

353.00

Deferred tax .elates to the following:

Timing Difference on Account of
Depreciation

5,05 lnventories

( I in Hundreds)
Particulars

31.O3-2023

98,971.00

0144-2022

40,447.OO
Finished Goods

(At lower of cost and net realisble value)

Note:

{i) The mode of valuation of inventories has been stated in Note 2,07.

5.06 Trade Receivables

Notes:

Particulars
( I ln Hundreds)

3tq3-2023

Unsecured, Considered Good
Trade Receivables 63,081.00 2,34,292.00

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Trade Receivables

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts & Liq,Damages

No trade or othe' receivable are due from directors or other otficers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due
from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

DisclQ$ of the amounts due for paYment (on the basis of the information & records available with the Management) - current year - 2023-24 ( < in Hundreds)

(i)

(iii )

Particulars for followins oeriods from due date of payment Total
Not Due less than 5 months 6months-lyear 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - considered
good

3,14,086.10 19,933.92 27,592.45 3,55,672.47

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - which have
significant increase in

(iii)tUndisputed Trade
Receivabes - credit
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - considered
good

(v) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - which have

significant increase in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivab€s - credit

impaired

r'- llr,-.): ;
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Disclosureoftheamountsdueforpayment(onthebasisoftheinformation&recordsavailablewiththeManagement)-previousyear-2022-23(1in 
Hundreds)

5.07 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars due date of
Not Due Less than 5 months Smonths-1year l-2 years 2-3 years Mor€ than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - considered
good

59.430.00 674.0O 2,976.0O 63,080.00

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - which have

significant increase in
(iii) Undisputed Trade
Receivabes - credit

impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - considered
good

(v) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - which have
slgnificant increase in

credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - credit
impaired

( t in Hundreds)
Paniculars

Balances with Banks in current accounts
Cash in hand

5.08 Other Bank Balances

as at
3143-2023

2,r5,247.OO

ot44-2022

558.00

558.00

( I in Hundredsl
Particulars

37-O3-2023 ot44-2022

Bank deposits with original maturity of not more than/ equal to 12 months

5,09 Other Financial As*ts

( { in Hundreds}
Particulars

as at
o144-2022

rntJf".*t'l-rr"a on Fixed Deposit

5.10 Current Tax Assets (Netl

( I in Hundreds)
Partlculars

3t{3-202?
as at

2,930.00

ol44-2022

Advance Tax / TDS (net of provision)

GST lnput Credit

5.11 Other Current Asets

( t in Hundreds)
Paniculars

Advances other than Capltal advances
- Other Advances {see Note (i))

Prepaid Expenses

3t43-2023
as at

7,26,248.OO

1,985.00

oL44-2022

1,13,801.00

1,743.O0

Note:
(i)lncludedinabovetheamountduefromPrivatecompanyamounting Rs.1,15,311hundredson31.o3.2o23andRs.1,o9,o9ohundredono1-04-2022inwhichoneofthe
director isdso a director in company. lRefer Note 5,28 - Related party Transactions)

;."
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5.12 Equity Share Capital

(a) Authorized Share Capital

Equity Shares of { 101- each

(b) lssued Share Capital

Equity Shares of { 101- each

(c) lssued and Subscribed Share
Capital

Equity Shares of { 10/- each

(d) lssued, Subscribed and Fully
Paid up Capital
Equity Shares of ( 10/- each

r{ry. Amounf
(Nos.)

<in

qry,
(Nos.) Amount

10,000

10,000

1,000

1,000

Rs

(e) Reconciliation of Equity shares of(10/- each outstanding at the beginning and at the end of each financial year,

tinH

r{ry. AmounI r{ry. Amount
(Nos.) (Nos.)

Balance as at the beginning of
the financial year

Add/ (Less): Movement during
the year

Balance as at the end of the
financial year

10,000 1,000 10,000 1,000

10,000 1,000 10,000

(f) Rights, Preterences and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares ot< 10/- each.
The company has Equity Shares having par value ot7 LO/- per share. Each holder of Equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. Holders of Equity shares are entitled to dividend, in proportion to the paid up amount, proposed by Board of
Directors subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. ln the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
all pr6ferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

'f

1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000

10,000

10,000

10,000

10,000 1,000 10,000

31-03-2023

-)
(g) Shareholders holding

than 5% ol Equity
more
Share

ot-04-2022

l%l
Qtv.

(Nos.)
qty.

(Nos.)
(%)

Nitish Kati

Naishad Kati

Bemco Hydraulics Limited
(including one share held by
nominee Anirudh Mohta)

9,400

600

94.OO%

6.OO%

9,400

600

94.00%

6.00%

(h) No calls remain unpaid by the Board of Directors and officers of the company,

(i) Details ot Aggregate number ot tully paid Equity shares ot <10 each hetd by the promoters ot the company,

sl.
No

Promoter Name 31-03-2023
No ofshares % oftotal
held shares

% Change

during the year

.(.r 
i)

(ilrl

(i) Bemco Hydraulics Limited (including one
share held by nominee Anirudh Mohta)
Nitish Kati

Naishad Kati

0.oo%

94.Ooyo

6.00%

9400

600

LO9.00%

-94.00%

-6.00%

?
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5.13 Other Equity

(linHu ndreds)
Particulars

Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add/ (Less): Movement during the year
Balance at the end of the year (a)

Retained Earnings

Opening Balance

Add/Less: lnd AS Adjustment
Addition - Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Balance at the end of the year

Total to

Nature and purpose of reserves:

1. Capital Reserve:

This capital Reserve has arisen on account ofdemerger as approved by National Company Law Tribunal.

2 Retained EarninEs

Retained Earnings represents profits and can be utilised as per companies Act, 20i.3.

f,.to*"f

as at

80,302.00

1,30,015.00

L4.OO

129.00

07-04-2022

80,302.00

(2s0.00)
(140.00)

,7.OO

.00
(0

00

y'\



5.14 Trade Payables

(< in Hundreds)
Particulars

For Goods purchased and services received in the normal course of business

- Due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises
- Due to Other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

as at
31-03-2023 0L-o4-2022

19,464.00 32,391,.97

17.O0 7,

31,181.00 40,037.00

Disclosure of the amounts due to the The Micro and Small Enterprises (On the basis of the information & records available with
the Management).

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any Micro/Small
*Principal amount
*lnterest there on

(ii) The interest paid by the buyer as above, along with the amount of payments made

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end each accounting year.

(v) The amount offurther lnterest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year

24,8L9.25 19,464.00

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

* The Company has written to creditors/ suppliers asking them to confirm their status under the Micro,Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, but has not received any intimation from them. This has been relied upon by the
Auditors.

Note (iv)

Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (on the basis of the information & records available with the
tin

{in

due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods fromParticulars Not
Yet

Due
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years

Total

(i) MSME 300.00 24,519.25 24,8t9.25
(ii) Others 4,754.39 4,154.39
(iii) Qjsputed

Diids -

MSME

(iv) Disputed

Dues -

Others

Outstanding for following periods frgm due date of paymentParticulars Not
Yet

Due
less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years

Total

(i) MSME L9,464.00 19,464.00
(ii) Others 11,,777.00 1L,717.00
(iii) Disputed

Dues -

MSME

(iv) Disputed

Dues -

Others

,- t.i)
r. i i I.'t!1
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5.15 Other Current Liabilities

(<inH undreds)
Particulars as at

31-03-2023 01-04-2022

Ll,725.04 L7,O79.00
- Other Payables

(lncludes due to Director of Rs.7 ,226.93 Hundreds as on 3 j..03.2023 & Rs

7,040.25 Hundreds as on 3L.03"2022)[See Note 5.28]
-Advance from Customer
-Liabilities for Expenses

-Liabilities for Statutory Dues

5.15 Current Tax Liabilities

1,30,934.00

3,910.00

27 309.00

39,693.00

4,069.00

15.00

1,34,9s6.00

( t in Hundreds)
Particulars as at

31-03-2023 0L-04-2022

27,302.00Provision for lncome Tax (Net of Advance Tax/ TDS)

Notes:
27

Particulars For the year ended
31-03-2024 3t-03-2023

Current Tax

Current income tax charge

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years
Total (A)

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of deductible & taxable temporary differences

rotal {B);

lncome Tax expense

1,64,546.46 37,256.00

7,64,546.46

13t.76

37,256.00

(363.00)

13L.76 (353.00)

recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss (A+B) L,64,678.22 36,893.00
The ilcome tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Partirulars For the year ended

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Profit before tax
Appllcable Tax Rate

Computed Tax Expense

Tax Effects:

Expenses disallowed
Timing Difference on depreciable assets

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax of prior years

Current Tax Provision (A)

lncremental Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred.Tax Provision (B)

Tax Expenses recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss (A + B)

6,53,781.09

25.L68%

t,64,543.63

134.59
(L3L.76l.

L,43,007.0O

25.1,68%

3s,992.00

7,264.OO

L,64,546

13L.76

37,256

(363.00)

13L.76 (353.00)

35,893.00

a

.J"liN

1,64,678.21

vr.o
!t^t

and Loss
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5.17 Revenue From Operations

(tinH undreds)
Particulars res for the ended

31-03-2023

6,13,802.00
473.00

'5.00

Sale of Products

Other Operating Revenues

5.18 Other lncome

({in Hundreds)
Particulars

a) interest lncome:
i. lnterest on bank deposits carried at amortised cost
li. lnterest on Employee Loan carried at amortised cost

k) MiscellaneousReceipts

5.19 Cost of Materials Consumed

for the ended
3t-03-2023

789.00

00

(tin Hundreds)
Particulars

Raw Materials
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

5.20 Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And Work-ln-progress

TOTAL

for the ended
37-03-2023

2,99,225.O0

225.00

(linHun dreds)
Particulars

res for the ended
3t-o3-2023

Opening Stock
Finished Goods

Total of Opening Stock

Closing Stock
Finished Goods

Total of Closing Stock

Net changes in inventories offinished goods and [Total (A-B)]

5.21 Employee Benefits Expense

.00

00(A)

(B)
.00

98,97r.00

(58,524.00)

(t in Hundreds)
Particulars

res for the ended
3t-03-2023

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, etc,
Contribution to Provident fund & other funds
Staff Welfire Expenses

1,13,902.00
188.00

00

c. ,r. t.-. :

* *
?
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5.22 Finance Costs

Particulars (r in Hundreds)
for the ended

31-03-2023

4,37L,00
125.00

lnterest on Others
Other Borrowing Costs

5.23 Depreciation And Amortization Expense

Particulars

Depreciation of property, plant & Equipment
Amortizatlon of lntangible Assets

5.24 Other Expenses

t in Hundreds)
for the r ended

31-03-2023

2,27L.00
7

Particulars (t in Hundreds)
res for the ended

31-O3-2023

Power & Fuel

Manufacturing Expenses
Freight & Tra nsportation
lnsura nce

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Printing and Stationery
Postage, Telephone & Telegram
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Miscella neous Expenses

Pavment to Auditors for:
i Statutory Audit Fees
ii lnterim Audit Fees ( previous Auditor)
iii ,Cb{tlfication & Others (previous Auditor)

Commission & Brokerages
Advertisement Expenses

Professional Charges

5.25 Other Comfrehensive lncome

Particulars

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that wrll not be recrassified to profit or loss

1,488.00
2,463.00
7,679,00

688.00
34,012.00

255.00
274.00

1,335.00
8,955.00

24,125.00

1,650.00

11,533.00

813.00

{in
for the ended

31-03-2023

L{,

[.],*rJ
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5.26 Earnings Per Share:

( { in Hundreds
Particulars res for the r ended

31-03-2023

Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (')

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in issue (Nos.)

.;1-t

1,06,114"00

10,000.00

Basic Earning per Equity Share of' 10/- each
- Basic

- Diluted
7,06t.1"4

1,061.14

10.00Face value per Equity Share (')

The Company does not have any outstanding potential dilutive Equity shares. consequently the Basic and the Diluted Earnings
Per Share of the Company remain the same.

5.27 Operating Lease Arrangements

The company has entered into lease agreement for factory building. such leases are generally with the option of renewal against
increased !'ent and premature termination of agreement on mutual consent of both the parties, The principle term of lease is
that either party at any time during the term of agreement can terminate the agreement by giving two months notice in writing.

I in Hund
rs

res for the r ended
31-03-2023

Operating Lease as a Lessee
Payment Recognised as Expense
Rental Expenses 34,0L2.20

The Company does not have any obligation under a non-cancellable lease agreement.

1}.t orr*{ '
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5.28 45 pgl 1n6 45 24 the disclosures odf transactions with the related parties are given b
List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom
transactions have taken place and relationships:

(a) Holding Company
Bemco Hydraulics Limited (w.e.f. 09-02-20241

. KeyManagementPe6onnel
(b) rur. Nitish xati

Mr. Naishad Kati(upto 09-02-2024)
Mr. Anirudh Mohta (w.e.f. 09-02-20241

(c) Relatives of xey manatement personnel;
Mrs. Suchitra Kati

(d) Enterprises where Key Management Personnel have significant influence
Pegasys Systems Pvt Ltd

The the

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

settled in cash. No expense has been recognised in the current or prior years for bad & doubtful debts in respect of the amounts owed by related parties,
No guarantees have been given during the year.

[i"t#
.t'u)

i.i,
:, ,l i-

".' :-.:t "

Nature of Transactions

Holding Company
Key Management

Personnel
Relatives of Key

Management Personnel

Enterprises where Key

Management Personnel
have significant influence

2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023
I other Exoenses

l R",.nr*itio, to oir".to,,
l- N,,ith K",

Salarv

- Suchitra Kati

Advance given for Purchase of Goods & Services
-Bemco Hydraulics Limited

Pavable to Directors
-Mr. Nitish Kati

Balance Receivable at vear end
-Pegasys Systems Private Limited
-Bemco Hydraulics Limited

2,00,000

2,00,000

30,931 35,000

7,22,693

5,000 7,800

r,76,3t1
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5.29 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM") ofthe
Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance ofthe operating segments, has been identified as the
Director of the Company. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of the business segment separatety for the
purpose of making decision about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is

measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.
The Company is engaged in the business of all and any activities relating, connected and incidental to Designing, Manufacturing, Sales and After Sales

Support for Automatic shaft Straightening Machines and the activities incidental thereto, hence does not have any reportable Segments as per lnd AS

108 "Operating Segments". The company operates in single geographical segment i.e. domestic.

(i) lnformation about revenues from external customers from Products and Services as Required by PARA 32

Revenue {inHu Previous

81,192.05

3,264.04

s,062.s8

282.68
473.65

(ii) lnformation about Geographical Area as Required by PARA 33

(a) Reveunues From External Customers Amount of Revenue ( { in Hundreds )
(l) Attributed to the entity's country of domicile Current Year:13,87,044.27 Previous Year: 5,83,862.65
(ll) Attributed to all foreign countries in total from which the entity Current Year:Nil Previous year: 29,939.7O

(iii) lnformation about Major Customers as Required by PARA 34

Revenue from One customers of the company's Rerailing equipment business represent < 355346.88 Hundreds(Previous Year { 190900.4 Hundreds )of the company's
total revenue which is more than 10% of the company's total revenue.

A. Revenue Stream
The Company is engaged in the business of all and any activities relatinS, connected and incidental to Designing, Manufacturing, Sales and After Sales Support for
Automatic Shaft Straightening Machines etc.

Particularc Fisures for the year ended
3L-03-2024

< in Hundreds
31-03-2023

{ in Hundreds

Name of Products Amount of Revenue ( I in Hundreds)
5traightening Presses

Eq uipments
Spares

Services

Other Operating Revenues:

- Export Exchange Gain

Others

13,14,393.00

56,631.91
7,833.30

8,186.00

Total Revenue Lg,87,O4/,zL

Sale of Products

Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenues

- Others
- export exchanp Ge*i

13,78,858.21

8,186.00
6,08,456.09

5,062.58

473.65

282.68
L1,87,044,2L 6,1.4,275.00

B. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

ln the followins table. revenue from with customers is disaSsresated bv primarv geograohical market.
Particulars Fisures for the year ended

3t-03-2024
t in Hundreds

3L-03-2023
I in Hundreds

lndia

Other Countries
L3,87,044.21 5,84,336.30

29,938,70
L1,87,044,21 6,L4,275,0O

C, Reconciliation of net sale of goods & services

Particularc Figures for the year ended
3L43-2024

{ in Hundreds

3L-03-2023

t in Hundreds
Gross Sales Value

Less: Sales Returns

Less: Trade discounts, promotions & channel margins

73,86,943.21

76.00

177.00

6,11,959.74

277,92

2,593.X8
Sale of Goods & Services t3,87',044,2L 6,14,275,00

!\
1lt;:
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5.30 Foreign Currency Risk

The following table shows foreign currency exposures in Euro on financial instruments at the end of the reporting period^

Particulars Foreign Currency Exposure
As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Euro in undreds Euro in Hundreds

Trade and Other Payables

Trade & Other Receivables
Trade Receivables

Foreign Currency Sensitivity Analysis

There is no outstanding foreign exchange exposure

lmpact of profit or loss and Equity ({ in Hundreds)
Particulars

3L-03-2024 3L-O3-2023
lncrease in Exchange Rate by 5%

Decrease in Exchange Rate by 5%

Equity Risk

The Companys does not have equity investments .

lnterest Risk

There is no material interest risk relating to the Company's financial liabilities. The Company does not have borrowings.
Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to perform or pay the amounts due causing
financial loss to the company. Credit Risk arises from Companys' activities in investments and other receivables from customers.
The Company has a prudent and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising in the course of its business activities.
The Company generally has set a policy of receiving 80 percent of the sale proceeds as an advance after the orders get finalized
and remaining 20 percent at the time of dispatch and commissioning.

Liquiditv Risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has established an appropriate
liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's short-term,and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities, by
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
Liquiditv R'rSt Table
The followiffiable detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial laibilities based on the
earliest date on which the company can be required to pay.

Particulars Less Than I year 1 -5 years Total Carrying Amount
As at 31-03-2024 { in Hundreds { in Hundreds { in Hundreds { in Hundreds
i) Borrowings.

ii) Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Less Than 1 year 1 -5 years Total Carrying Amount
As at 31-03-2023

i) Borrowings

ii) Other Financial Liabilities

{ in Hundreds { in Hundreds t in Hundreds { in Hundreds

5,31 CapitalManagement

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capitalstructure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investors,
creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. ln order to maintain the capital
structure, the dompany monitors the return on capital. The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its
ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to all its shareholders. For the purpose of the Company,s capital
management, capital includes Equity,

i.
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5'31 Additional Regulatory lnformation as required by Para wB Division-lll of part - I to schedule lll to the companies Act,
20L3:

1 The Company does not own any lmmovable property at the end of the current year and previous year. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

2 The company does not have any investment property at the end of the current year and previous year. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

3 The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the current year and previous year.

4 The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMp and the related
parties (as defined under companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, which are repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the curent and the previous year. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

5 The company does not have any capital work-in-progress at the end of the current year and previous year. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

6 The company does not have any intagible asset under development at the end of the current year and previous year.
Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

7 There has been no proceeding initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder during the current year and previous
year' Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

8 The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the current
year and previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as required underthis para is not applicable.

9 The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 24g of the companies Act, 20L3
or section 560 of companies Act, 1956 during the current and previous year, Accordingly, disclosures as required under this
para is not applicable.

10 There are no charges or satisfaction pending for registration with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
Accordingly, discJosures as required under this para is not applicable.

.t r'
11 rhe coifip-a-ny does not have any subsidiary and accordingly compliance with number of layers prescribed under clause (g7)

of section 2 of the iompanies Act,2013 read with companies (Restriction on Numberof Layers) Rules,2017 is not
applicable.

Lt ot"d-
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12 Analytical Ratios

13 No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the competent Authority in terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the current year and previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para is not
applicable.

14 (A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermediaries) during the current
year and previous year with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(B) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party)
during the current year and previous year with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
company shall:
(i) directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding eartf (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficia

jl

:
t

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current
Period

Previous
Period

% Change Reason of
Change if more

than25Y"
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 2.89 2.48 76.20% Due

increases in

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders

Equitv
N/A

Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings Available
for debt Services

Debt Service N/A

Return on Equity Ratio Net Profit After Tax

less Preference

Diviend

Average

Shareholders

Equity

87.03% 33.43% 160.35% Due to increase
in sales and
profit.

Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold
(coGs)

Average

lnventory
6.05 3.45 75.44% Due to increase

in sales.

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio Net Credit Sales Average

Accounts

Receivable

6.63 4,73 60.37% Due to increase

in sales.

Trade payables turnover ratio Net Credit
Purchases

Average Trade

Payables
13.70 8.40 63.02% Due to increase

in purchases

Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales Working Capital 7.84 2.02 -8.99%

Net Profit Ratio (%) Net profit after Tax Net Sales 35.26% t7.27% 704.73% lDue to increase

in sales & profit
increase during
the year. 

]

Return on Capital Employed (%) Earnings before
interest and taxes

Capital Employed 81.47% 46.76% 74.27% Due to
in sales &
increase durin

Return 6niivestment (%) lncome Generated
from lnvested
Funds

Average lnvested
Funds in Treasury

lnvestments

N/A

3

lr eouJ
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15 There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income in the
books of account during the current year and previous year in the tax assessment under the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

16 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the current year and previous year
and therefore, the disclosures as sought is not applicable.

5'29 There are no contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. There are no claims against the company not acknowledged
as debts"

5.30 All amounts in the Financial statements are in Rs. hundreds, unless otherwise stated
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6 Fair value measurements hierarchy

Refer to financial instruments by category table below for the disclosure on carrying value and fair value of financial
assets and liabilities. For financial assets and liabilities maturing wiihin one year from the Balance Sheet date and
which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amount approximate fair value due to short maturity of these
instruments.

( t in Hundreds)
The carrying value and financial instruments by categories as of 31st March2024 is as follows:
Particulars

Assets

Financial Assets- At Amortised Cost
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade Receivables

Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents
Other Financial Assets
Total

Liabilities
Financial Liabilities- At Amortised Cost
Trade bles
Total

The value and financial instruments ries as of 31st March 2023 is as follows:
Particulars

Assets

Financial Assets - At Amortised Cost

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade Receivables

Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents
Other Financial Assets

Total

Liabilities

Financial Liabilities - At Amortised Cost
Trade les

Total;

The ca value and financial instruments es as of 1st A ril 2022 is as follows
Particulars

Assets

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Trade Receivables

Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents
Other Financial Assets

Total

Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Trade bles

,,f i";;-l
,'-"!1
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Carrying
Amount

Level of
lnput used in Level

L,2&3

Total Carrying Value

2,09,147.40
3,55,612.47
3,00,000.00

52,703.49

2,09,147.40

3,00,000.00
52,703.49

9,L7,463.36 9,L7,463,36

28,973.64 28,973.64
28,973.64 28,973.64

Carrying

Amount
Level of

lnput used in Level

L,2&3

Total Carrying Value

2,L5,379.00

63,081.00
2,!5,379.00

63,081.00

2,79,450.OO 2,78,460.OO

31,181.00 31,181.00
31,181.00 31,181.00

Carrying

Amount
Level of

lnput used in Level

1,2&3

Total Carrying Value

558.00
2,34,292.00

558.00

2,34,292.00

2,34,950.00 2,34,950.00

40,037.OO 40,037.00
40,037.00 40,037,00Total

t
l)

Y
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FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in
the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit
price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimates using a valuation technique"

The Company determines fair values of its financial instruments according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1 - valuation based on quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments
in active markets that the Company can access at the measurement date"
Level 2 - valuation using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar instruments in active
markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued
using models where all significant inputs are observable"
Level 3 - valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation
techniques where one or more significant inputs are unobservable.
There were no transfers between level 1, level 2 and level 3.
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8 First time adoption of Ind AS reconciliations
B. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the r ended March 3l,2OZ4

(l) Revenue from Operations

(ll) Other Income

(lll) Total lncome (l)+ (ll)

(lV) Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And

Em ployee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation And Amortization Expense

Other Fxpenses
Total Expenses (lV)

(V) Profit before tax (tlt)- (tV)
(Vlll) Tax Expense
-Current Tax

-Deferred tax
-Earlier Year Adjustment
Net Tax Expense (Vlll)
(A) Profit for the year (Vtt) - (Vil!)
(B) Other Comprehensive !ncome

Items not to bgrpalassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
(i) Actuarial gain / (loss) on post retirement benefit plans
(ii) Gains or Losses on lnvestments through other comprehensive
lncome
(iii)Tax impact on above
-Current Tax

-Deferred tax

Other comprehensite income/(loss) for the year (B)

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year (A+B)

7,46,832.30

7 36.24

L3,97,O44.2',J. 13,87,044.2L

!2,L80.12 (863.44) 13,043.56

L3,99,224.33 t4,oo,og7.77

4,1,2,O1,0.96 0.00 4,72,010.96

46,550"09 46,550.09

7,3L,864.75 (863"44) 1,32,728.L9

3,287.77 3,287.77

4,99o.47 4,990.47

93.00 L,46,739.3O
770.44 7

6,53,699.09 (93.00) 6,53,781.09

in Hundreds

1,,64,546.46

343.28
1-,64,546.46

137.76

1,64,899.74 21L.52 L,64,679.22
4,88,798.35 (304 53) 4,89,L02.87

4,88,798.35 (304.53) 4,89,L02.97

Nuu"r<
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First time adoption of lnd AS reconciliations
A. Reconciliation of total income for the year ended March 3!,2023

(l) Revenue from Operations

(ll) Other lncome

(lll)Total lncome (t)+ (tt)

(lV) Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And

Em ployee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation And Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses (lV)

(V) Profit before tax (lll)- (lV)
(Vlll)Tax Expense

-Current Tax

-Deferred tax
-Ea rlier Yea r Adjustment
Net Tax Expense (Vlll)
(A) Profit for the year (Vll) - (Vlll)

ltems not to be3gclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
(i) Actuarial gain / (loss)on post retirement benefit plans

(ii) Gains or Losses on lnvestments through Other Comprehensive
(iii)Tax impact on above
-Current Tax

-Deferred tax

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (B)

Tota! Comprehensive lncome for the year (A+B)

1,00,909.00

2,99,225.OO 2,99,225.00

(58,524.00) (58,524.00)

1,18,038.00 1,18,038.00

5,436.00 5,436.00

10,1L9.00 46.00 L0,073.00

1,00,809.00
4, 75,103.00 46.00 4,75,057.OO

L,42,g6t.OO (46.00) t,43,OO7.OO

6,L4,275.OO

3,789.00

6,18,064.00

(t in Hundreds)

6,L4,275.00

3,789.00

6,18,064.00

37,256.00
(363.00)

37,256.00
(363.00)

36,893.00 36,893.00
1,06,069.00 (46.00) t,o6,Lt4.oo

1,06,068.00 (46.00) 1,06,114.00
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9 First time adoption of lnd AS reconciliations
D. Effects of IND AS Adoption on Net Profit

As Per our Report of Even Date attached
For A.C.BHUTERIA &'CO.
Chartered AccSr#rtant,,' "

in Hundreds

in Hundreds

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm No.:3031058

Mohit Bhuteria
Partner
Membership No.: p56832

Place : Kolkata

Date: 2zl-05-2024

Regn.

\, Lgrff wu.tt.t ^c Ani ohta
it Director

Nitish Kati

DIN-i lN:00065302
F
!

* ,, r, i. {i.

Net profit after tax as per previous GAAP 4,88,799.35
Adjustment on account of :

Preliminary Expense 93.00
lnterest at amortized Cost (863.44)
Net profit after tax as per lnd AS 4,88,027.9t

TotalComprehensive lncome as per lnd AS 4,88,027.91

Net profit after lqx as per previous GAAP 1.,06,068.00
Adjustment on account of :
Preliminary Expense 46.00
lnterest at ammortized Cost

Net after tax as lnd AS 1,06,114.00

Total Comprehensive!qcgme as per lnd AS L,06,1L4.OO

4.

*
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SUB-SCHEDUTES TO BALANCE SHEET

3L-O3-2024 31-03-2023

Cash Balance

Cash- in hand

Bank Balances

Balance ln Current Accounts

lClCl Bank

Other Non-Current financial Assets

Loans to Employees

Non- Current Portion
Loan to Anand Mane
Loan to Purusotan Survasme

Other Current Financial Assets

Current Portion
Loan to Anand Mane
Loan to Purusotan Survasme

281.8s 138.00

281..85 138.00

2,08,856 2,15,247.OO

2,08,856 2,75,24t.OO

ill

lV Loans And Advances

Other Advances

Staff Loans

Balance ln Fixed deposits

Non-Current portion of Fixed Deposit

Current portion of Fixed Deposit

Fixed deposit

38,400.00

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

185179

200057

38,400.00

3,00,000.00

3,00,000.00

3,38,400.00 -

2,L48.2L

2,t99.43
4,347.63

Loan to Raju Rathod

Advance

31.11

2,00,000.00

9,937.00

L,16,311.00
Bemco l-$;aulics Limited

Pegasys Systems P.vt Ltd

2,00,031.11 L,26,248.OO

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenpes

Prepiid lnsurance

Prepaid Membership & subscription

Advance for Expense

Prepaid Staff Cost

XV Trade pavables

Brisk Electronics Pvt Ltd

CubixAutomation Pvt Ltd -,'
ESA Software & Automation lndia P. Ltd

Excel Enclosures

Fluro Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

Greasoil Engineering Solutions

VI 1,985.00

683.48

20s.30
L42.36

3,852.37
Anand Mane

Purusotam Survasme
4,883.50 1,98s.00

42L.52
309.02

942.55

381.50

I

kr. r.; .'. "? .

<:. :

\,
*
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euxE *
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SUB.SCHEDUTES TO BALANCE SHEET

3L-O3-2024 31-03-2023
Hamza Enterprises

Horizonn Lasertech & Proto pvt Ltd

.," B. Enterprises

Kavita Enterprises

Mitsubishi Electric lndia Pvt" Ltd.

Onkar Engineering

Orbital Mekatronik Systems Pvt Ltd

Precision Enterprises

Q-Log Controls and Systems

Reliable Enterprises Pune

R.J Shah & Co"

Saral Systems

Seimitsu Factory Automation P. Ltd

Shardha Engineering Works

Shubhada Enterprises

Sica lndia

S.K Engineering Works

SMC Corporation (lndia) Pvt Ltd.-GJ

SMC Corporation (lndia) Pvt. Ltd.-UP

Sneha lndustries

Spectra Trading Company

Steel O-Fab Engineers

Tej Priya Automatiom and Services
Best Hardware and Stores

Briskco Power Solutions LLP

K B Automation LLP

Mitsubishi Electric lndia Pvt. Ltd,

Raditron Mechatron Pvt Ltd

R.S.Enterprises

Rudra Metal

Seimitsu FactoryAutomation P. Ltd

S.G.Sales Corporation

Smita Automations & Controls

Suman lndustries

Transguardian Logistics Pvt Ltd

Vishal lndustries

., s.r,)

Liability for Expenses

ACBhuteria&Co.

Other Current Liabilities

Liability for Expenses

ESIC

EPF

Professional Tax Payable

Employee Benefit Allowance Payable

xvil

Statutorv liabilities pavables

GST Payable

TDS Payable

Taxes Paid

TDS Receivable
' TCS Receivable

TDS Cert Receiyable

Advance lncorie Tax

lncome Tax Payable

1,984.48

2,190,08

1,335.O7

79.44

188.33

2,727.58

797.84

L,377.95

r,645.64

2,299.48

97.O4

t,L49.60

244.38

132.16

516.48

2,235.32

764.74

t6.40
78.06

7,348.44

16.30

70.80

5,O53.29

285.00

2,438.83

28,973.64

28,973.64 31,181.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

t9.97
s62.50

34.00

15.00

30.00

3,86s.00
616.47 3,910.00

59,957.86

997.47

23,509

3,800

60,955.33 27,309.00

2,547.44

18.24

1,85,000

(r,64,5461

1,183.00

3.00

39,000.00
(37,2s6.00],

23,0t9 2,930.00



SUB.SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

3t-o3-2024 31-03-2023
POSITION AS ON

Sundry Creditors
Sundry Debtors - As per Ageing

Sundry Debtors - As per Books

Staff Advances

Travelling Advances

.,l.)

31-Mar-24 CR DR NET

.-,-.
_,/'

r.r.

rci'r

:t,,



SUB-SCHEDUTES TO PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Sales - Products

Sales Export

Net Gainl(Lossl on Foreagn Exchange Difference

l(B) Other operatint revenue
Freight Collected
Duty Draw Back

II OTHER INCOME

Misc receipts

lnterest on Emolovee Loan carried at amortised cost

III RAW MATERIAT PURCHASED

Raw Material

rv SATAR|EtwAGESBONUtGRATUtTy ETC.

Conveyance Allowance
Salaries

Director Remuneration
Perks to Executives - Medical
House Rent Allowance
Other Allowances
Prepaid Staff cost-tnd AS Adjustment

Leave Travel Allowance
Bonus

5,83,580.00

29,939.00

283.00

_ L3,A6,a67.2L 5,13,802.00

t77.00

473.00
L77.OO 473.00

Lt,9L6.28lnterest On Fixed deposit

Miscellaneous Receipts
S.CR CREDIT BALANCE WRITTEN BACK

Discount & Rebate

13,85,852.21

1,015.00

209.68

54.16
3,778.00

11.00
263.84 3,749.OO

863.44

461.44

4,t2,0t0.86 2,99,225.00

2,99,225.N

54,092.L8

30,931.04

2,394.78

13,584.37

t7,L32.58
863.44

2,736.90

5,031.02

77,902.00

36,000.00

Contribution to PF & FpS

VI STAFF WETFARE EXPENSE

Contribttion to ESI

* Welfare Expenses
, -Contribution to Welfare Fund

VIII INTERESTTO OTHERS

Tax lnterest
' Cheque discounting Charges

IX OTHER BORROWING COST
Bank Guarantee & processing Charges
Bank charges

POWER & FUET

Electricity Expenses
Fuel Chares
Lease Rental for DG Set

XII MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Labour Charges

XIII FREIGHT&TRANSPORTATION

Clearing and Forwarding Charges
Custom outy paid

Ocean Freight Clearance
Packing & Forwarding Charges
Telting Charges

Tfansportation Charges

2,736.77 188.00
2,736.|t 188.00

L,5]3,92

1,511.85
3,948.00

34.78 4,311.00

34.7E +311.00

3,L93.67

59.33
1,012.00

113.00

XI 3,252.99 1,r25.00

1,522.91 1,488.00

2,463.00

2,453,OO

499.78 gtz.oo
_ 734.00

719.62 448,00
6,524.80 3,053.00

42,00 93.00
4,972.25 2,368.00

@
r 

'^\
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1,13,902.00
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SUB.SCHEDUTES TO PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
XIV INSURANCE

insurance Charges

XV RATES&TAXES

Rent,Rates and Taxes

Water Charges

XVII PRINTING &STATIONERY

Printing Charges

XVIII POSTAGE, TETEPHONE & TETEGRAM

Postage

Telephone Charges - Factory & Office
internet, E-Mail, Fax

XVIX TRAVEI.LING EXPENSES

Travelling Expenses - General

XX PAYMENTTOAUDITORS

Statutory Audit Fees- A.C.Bhuteria & Co.

lnterim Audit Fees-Sandip F.Jain

XX COMMISSION & BROKERAGE

Commission & Discount

XXI ADVERTISE MENT

Advertisement - Products

XXII PROFESSIONATCHARGES

A.M Consultancy

V. Parmeshwar

Shree Sai Management Services

Shripal Shah

Makarand M.Ganpatye
RSRajpurohit&Co.
Thinkitive Global

XXIII MISCELIANEOUS EXPENSES

AMC Charges

Bad Debts

Certification Fees

Consultancy Charges

Oonations

_ rxhi'bition Expenses
r .' General Exoenses

l 1,2
GST Expenses

Hotel, Bbarding & Lodging Charges

Food Expense

Membership & Subscrlption expenses

. Loading and Unloading Charges
Ottice and Administrative Expenses

Repairs and Maintainence
Sales Promotion Expenses

security & Service Charges

Legal & Stamps

, Processing Charges

Stamp Duty & Registration
Business Promation
Employee Placement Service Charges

Housekeeping Labour Charges

Other Exps

Other Material Exps

Petrol & Diesel Exp.

Reimbursment of Exps

Vehicle Expenses

Stricker on STG Machines
Tea & Coffee Expenses

R.O.C Expenses

Medical Expenses

Round Off

., Preliminary Expenses writen Off

477.86 688.00

477.86 588.00

34,012.20

305.24

34,012.00

2s5.00

188.71 274.00

L88.71 214.00

L,rL4.64
].45.44

588.49
1,848.57 ,"335.00

9,412.33 8,9s6.00

@

3,000.00

3,650.00

5,650.00

37,U2.15 11,533.00

@

520.39 813.00

520.39 813.00

r,202.00
133.00

1,180.00

2,400.00

375.00

180.00

127.80

400.00

3,000.00
7,662.80

1,s60.00

8,08s.88

500.00

4,723,60
1,28t.9L

390.00

3,08s.00

1,552.00

3,000.00

4,008.00

1,695.00

100.00

2,376.00

342.00
90E.00

1,480.00

539.00

2,s02.00

1,948.00

2,7A3.60

L,453.31

481.55

980.70
937.0E

551.05

866.58

3,L47.U
551.40

1.15

0.02

16.50

!,710.2L
2,430.86

188.80

392.99

1,433.51

30.34

73.74

300.51

226.00

17.73

t.57

33,s37.68 24,L25.00


